Rapio Station WIOU

1350 oN EVERY DiAL

KokoMmo, INDIANA

JOHN GARL JEFFREY July 28 ? 1948

VICE-PRESIDENT-GENERAL MANAGER

Mr. Je W. Brauner
23 Howard Ave.,
Williamsville 21, N. Y.

Dear Sir:

This 1s to acknowledge your reception of signals from
Radio Station WIOU on the morning of July 19, at 4:59 AM
.CDST,.

WIOU operates with a power of 1000 watts full time on a
frequency of 1350 ke. with a four tower directional
antenna. Our first program was evening of July 16.

Thanking you very much for your letter, I remaln

Very t yours,

F e
Ce Ve Rector, Chief Engineer

AFFILIATED WITH GOLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM




